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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWRN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Davidson House and outbuildings are arranged along a clearing on the northeast side of
SR 1337 in rural central Iredell County. It is a one-and-one-half story, 2x2 bay, weather-
boarded log house with hall and parlor plan. There are a shed porch, rear shed rooms and
porch, and single shoulder 1 to 3 common bond brick chimneys. The dwelling was apparently
built ca, 1805 (according to family tradition) and then enlarged and remodelled during the
Federal period ca. 1830.

The highlight of the exterior is the front shed porch with its crisply fluted Dorie corner
column which draws attention to the flush sheathing, paneled wainscot and fluted engaged
columns behind. The unusual paneled wainscof is repeated in the rooms of the fivat story.

On the interior, the hall boasts a well-proportioned Federal style tripartite mantel. This
mantel has been pulled away from the wall by vandals, revealing a firebox that was originally
larger with pencilled joints in the surrounding brickwork and a flat brick arch across the
top. Uriginally there may have been no mantel at all, but possibly only a shelf zbove this
fireplace. ‘ihe parlor to the lefr of the hall until recently had a simple Georgian mantel
with a two-panel frieze. This mantel has unfortunately been removed by vandals. An enclosed
stairway leads from the hall to the upper half story. This half etory consists of one large
room completely covered with headed sheathing. The shed-room additions on the left (south)
gide of the house exhibit both a paneled wainscot and corner fireplaces which share the
chimney with the adjacent room and with the parlor behind. Throughout the house gix-panel
doors, 9/6 sash windows, molded door and window surrounds and attention to detail abound,
Excepting the mid-twentieth century plywood paneling which has been affixed to the upper
walls of the hall, the consistency of the interior and front porch detailing suggests that
the present appearance of the house reflects primarily the period of remodelling and enlarg-
ing which took place during the Federal period.

Northeast of the house stands a well-constructed log building, originally used as a slave
quarter, according to Joe Davidson, present owner and descendent of the original owner of
the house. This structure features half-dovetail joints, brick chinking, a steeply pitched
gable roof with weatherboarded ends with windows (one with batten shutter), and doors on
side and end. According to Mr. Davidson, there were at ome time other slave quarters on the

property.

Farther east is a two-story, three-bay wide, half-dovetail log barn with center passage,
possibly cuf out sometime after the barn was constructed. Batten doors have wide strap
hinges and rogehead nails. The rocof of the barr hes collapsed.

The Davidson House is now vacant and unfortunately has been partially vandalized. 1t re-
mains, however, remarkably intact, and a2s one of the most architecturally outstanding houses
dating from the early nineteenth century in the county, it deserves both recognition and

special preservation efforts. 4
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Davidson House has remained in the same family ownership throughout its history. It

appears to have been built ca. 1805 as a simple Georgian style farmhouse and then sub-
stantially vemodelled and enlarged ca. 1830 in the Federal gtyle. It remains essentially
unaltered, with some of the finest finish of the early nineteenth century surviving in the
county. The front porch boasts a finely fluted Doric column and pilasters, flush sheathing
and a paneled wainscot (matehing that on the interior) which is rare, if not unique, for
porch treatment in the county. Finishing of a porch as a "room" i3 seen occagionally in
North Carolina and represents an important regional use of exterior/interior dwelling
space. The substantial half-dovetailed log outbuildings appear to date from the first

half of the nineteenth century and help complete the picture of this early nineteenth
century rural farmstead which grew and was remodeled to gatisfy the needs and desires

of its early occupants.

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT

C. The Davidson House embodies the distinctive characteristics of a late Georgian style Piedmont
farmhouse which was remodelled perhaps a quarter of a century later in the Federal style.
Its log outbuildings display construction techniques common during the fi st half of the
nineteenth century. The porch treatment is important regionally.



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

Sometime around the first decade of the nineteenth century, Joseph Davidson built a house
between present day Statesville and Troutmans in Iredell County. He constructed the dwell-
ing np a tract of land that his grandfather, also named Joseph Davidsgon, wilied to him in
1795, The elder Davidson had received the land in 1762 from a 692-acre grant made by the
Barl of Granville and, according to family tradition, built his own house near the site where
his grandson later erected his dwelling. During the American Revolution Tories aupposedly
burned the first house, and tyo of the sons of the firat Joseph Davidson were killed while

gerving in the American Army.

Joseph Davidson, the builder of the second house, was a farmer who held a number of 10331
offices including road overseer, school commissioner, and justice of the county court.
Family descendants claim that he remodeled his house around 1830, and examination of the
structure verifies this as a pogsible date of renovation. In 1850 his farm was valued at
$4,000, and he owned 20 glaves. He died in 1859 and left the tract containing the Davidson
House to his son, Thomas Melmonth Clayton Davidson.

At age 21 Davidson enlisted in Co. A, 4th Regiment, North Carolina Troops, in April, 1861,
During the Civil War he rose to the rank of Second Lieutenant, was captured by Union Troops
at Winchester, Virginia, in 1864, and released from prison at Fort Delaware, Delaware, in
June, 1865, after taking the ogth of allegiance. Following the war he became a farmer and
resided at the Davideson House.  In 1886 he held the county office of Register of Deeds

and served in the State Legislature, 1905-1908. Since his death in 1927 the Davidson House
has remained in the family and is presently owned by Joe Davidson of Hickory, North Carolina.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION That part of Tract 3, Block B, Map 6C, statesville Township
lying within the following boundaries: starting at a point on the north side of SR 1337 opposite
the north boundary line of Tract 6, then running northeast 200 feet, then running northwest 1150
feet, then running southwest 200 feet to the north side of SR 1337, then running southeast along
the north side of SR 1337 to the point of beginning, as outlined in red on map.

The property being nominated includes the house, outbuildings, the clearing in which they stand

and a border of woodlands to help preserve the integrity of the site,
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